A 5 City of Huntington Beach

@ e INTER-DEPARTMENT COMMMUNICATION
HUNTINGTON BEACH
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Councilmembers
FROM: Robin Estanislau, City Clerk '(/V
DATE: February 6, 2023

SUBJECT: SUPPLEMENTAL COMMUNICATION FOR ORDINANCES FOR
INTRODUCTION ITEM NO. 27 — ORDINANCE NO. 4275 AMENDING
SECTION 13.08.070 OF THE HBMC RELATING TO DOGS AND OTHER
ANIMALS

Attached is the correct working document to replace the legislative draft originally
submitted as Att #2 to the staff report for Ordinance No. 4275 amending Section 13-08-
070 of the HBMC relating to dogs and other animals.

G City Council
Executive Team



LEGISLATIVE DRAFT
HBMC CHAPTER 13.08
Chapter 12.08

13.08.070 Dogs and Other Animals

A. No Person having the care, charge or control of any animal, domesticated or wild, shall

permit or allow said animal to be;-underany-eiretmstances-or-eonditions; on the Pier or on or
upon that Beach or Adjacent Beach Area bounded by the Beach Service Road and the Pacific

Ocean, including the Water Activity Zone, unless expressly permitted by a specific event permit.
eventitis-a This section shall not apply to a police service animal, or guide dog, signal dog or
service dog as defined in Penal Code Section 365.5, exeept-that-upen-these This section shall not
apply to the Adjacent Beach Areas, and the Water Activity Zone, located north of the line
created by extending the northern curb line of 22nd Street to the Pacific Ocean to Seapoint
Avenue, wherein dogs constrained by a leash no longer than six feet in length are permitted.

B. No Person shall permit any animal, domesticated or wild, to be left unattended on the
Beach or Adjacent Beach Area.
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